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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

TR76 - Proof of Publication
nmason@newelkcoal.com <nmason@newelkcoal.com> Fri, Aug 19, 2022 at 2:23 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Jared,

 

Sorry about that.

 

Thanks,

Nick

 

Nick Mason

New Elk Coal

719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 1:51 PM 
To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com> 
Subject: Re: TR76 - Proof of Publication

 

Hi Nick, there is nothing attached to your email. 

 

On Fri, Aug 19, 2022 at 12:43 PM <nmason@newelkcoal.com> wrote:

Jared,

 

I do believe we have misplaced the original hard copy sent to us. I am having it mailed again, so I should get it to you
early next week. I apologize for the inconvenience. Attached is a extension request until the end of the month.

 

Thanks,

Nick

 

Nick Mason

New Elk Coal

mailto:nmason@newelkcoal.com
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719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 10:22 AM 
To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com> 
Subject: Re: TR76 - Proof of Publication

 

Any luck on obtaining this?  If not, can you please request an extension? 

 

Jared

 

On Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 11:07 AM Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> wrote:

Hello Nick,

 

Can you please forward me proof that the publication of the notice of the TR76 application was published in
accordance with Rule 2.08.4(6)?

 

Jared

 

 

 

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/
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
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New Elk Coal Company LLC: 12250 State Hwy 12, Weston, CO 81082 
T: (719) 631-6140   F: (719) 868-2016   E: info@allegiancecoal.com   W: www.allegiancecoal.com.au 

 

August 19, 2022 
 
Jared Ebert 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Re: New Elk Mine 
 Permit C-1981-012 
 TR-76  Extension 
 
Dear Mr. Ebert 
 
New Elk Coal Company requests to please extend the Technical Revision 76 decision date to August 31, 
2022. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Nicholas Mason 
Engineer 
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